LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 11, 2017
TO: Honorable Phil King, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security & Public Safety
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB131 by Krause (Relating to exempting the intrastate manufacture of a firearm, a
firearm accessory, or ammunition from federal regulation.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Business and Commerce code to exempt the intrastate manufacture of a
firearm, a firearm accessory, or ammunition from federal regulation. The bill would require the
Office of the Attorney General to seek a declaratory judgement from a federal district court that
this exemption is consistent with the United States Constitution upon a citizen's notification of
intent to manufacture a firearm, firearm accessory, or ammunition in accordance with this bill.

The Office of the Attorney General does not anticipate any additional legal work as a result of the
passage of this bill.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2017.
Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General
LBB Staff: UP, FR, NV, JSm
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